Al-Miraj

Subject: FW: Machine BBT

From: jamalazam@majumder.org [mailto:jamalazam@majumder.org]
Sent: Sunday, July 24, 2016 12:46 PM

To: Sanwar Parvez

Subject: RE: Machine BBT

Dear Sanwar Parvez
Please deliver the goods at site as we confirm you the order.
Regards

Jamal Azam

> Dear Sir,

>

> As discussed with Finance Please find the attached Final offer.

>

> Best Regards

> Md. Sanwar Parvez | CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED| Sr. Engineer, Sales |
> House 6, Road 92, Gulshan - 2, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh| p: +880 2 5881

> 1858, 989

> 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 6205| m: 01777719792 | w: www.cross-world.com P
> please consider the environment before printing this email This

> communication contains information which is confidential and may also

> be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s).

> From: Sanwar Parvez [mailto:sanwar@cross-world.com]

> Sent: Monday, July 18, 2016 5:29 PM

> To: 'jamalazam@majumder.org'

> Cc: moshiur@cross-world.com

> Subject: RE: Machine BBT

>

> Dear Sir,

>

> As discussed with Moshiur Sir Please find the attached Final offer.

>

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
> Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2016 4:19 PM

> To: Sanwar Parvez

> Subject: RE: Machine BBT

>

> Dear Sanwar sb.

>

> There has been slight change in our requirement please check and

> discus about price with Mr. moshiur Rahman.

>
> 1. Machine BBT 40 Amp 6 window 105 Mtr.
> 2. Tapper Box * 80 Amp 20 Pc

> 3. Feed Unit 63 Amp 4 pc

>

> we have excess in hand 40 Amp short piece (25 pc) of 1 mtr which is to

> be replaced.

>

> Regards

> Jamal Azam

>

> Dear Sir,

>>

>>

>>

>> Please find the attached EAE BBT offer from Ready Stock.

>>

>>

>>

>> Best Regards

>>

>> Md. Sanwar Parvez | CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED| Sr. Engineer, Sales |
>> House 6, Road 92, Gulshan - 2, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh| p: +880 2 5881
>> 1858, 989

>> 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 6205| m: 01777719792 | w:

>> <http://www.cross-world.com/> www.cross-world.com

>>

>> P please consider the environment before printing this email

>>

>> This communication contains information which is confidential and may
>> also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended

>> recipient(s).

>>

>>

>>




>>
>>

>>

>>

>> From: moshiur@cross-world.com [mailto:moshiur@cross-world.com]
>> Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2016 11:30 AM

>>To: sanwar

>> Cc: masud

>> Subject: Fw: Machine BBT

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>> Sent from my Huawei Mobile

>>

>> Fyi

>>

>> —mmem Original Message --------

>> Subject: Machine BBT

>> From: jamalazam@majumder.org

>> To: moshiur@cross-world.com

>> CC:

>>

>>

>>

>>

>> Dear Mr. Moshiur Rahman

>>

>> Hope you are fine. As discussed with you for Machine BBT sending you
>> the requirements. Please quote your best offer

>>

>> 1. Machine BBT 40 Amp 6 point 3mtr each 35 pcs 2. Tapper Box 80 Amp
>> 11 pc 3. Tapper Box 40 Amp 9 pc 4. Plug for machine BBT 100 pcs
>>

>> Regards

>> Jamal Azam

>>

>>

>>

>>







